



U.S. Department  
of Transportation  
**Pipeline and Hazardous  
Materials Safety**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480  
Kansas City, MO 64106

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO:** [matt.sheehy@tallgrass.com](mailto:matt.sheehy@tallgrass.com); [crystal.heter@tallgrassenergylp.com](mailto:crystal.heter@tallgrassenergylp.com);  
[danielle.stephens@tallgrass.com](mailto:danielle.stephens@tallgrass.com); [kale.stanton@tallgrassenergylp.com](mailto:kale.stanton@tallgrassenergylp.com)

December 17, 2024

Mr. Matt Sheehy  
Chief Executive Officer  
Tallgrass Energy, L.P.  
4200 W. 115th St. Suite 350  
Leawood, KS 66211

**RE: CPF 3-2024-043-NOA**

Dear Mr. Sheehy:

From May 22 to June 8, 2023, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), conducted an on-site inspection of Tallgrass Energy L.P.'s (Tallgrass) procedures for the new gas integrity rule in Lakewood, Colorado. As a result of the inspection, Tallgrass was issued a Notice of Amendment on April 12, 2024, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

Tallgrass submitted its amended procedures on May 9, 2024. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs  
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety  
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Danielle Stephens , DOT Compliance Primary, Tallgrass Energy, L.P.,  
[Danielle.Stephens@tallgrass.com](mailto:Danielle.Stephens@tallgrass.com);  
Crystal Heter, Chief Operating Officer, Tallgrass Energy, L.P.,  
[crystal.heter@tallgrassenergylp.com](mailto:crystal.heter@tallgrassenergylp.com)